
National Flood Insurance Program 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
P.O. Box 310 
Lanham, MD 20703-0310 

W-08011 

February 26, 2008 

MEMORANDUM FOR:   Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators 
and the NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM:   WYO Clearinghouse 

SUBJECT: 2008 National Flood Conference Registration, 
Agency of the Year Award, and Public Awareness Materials Contest 

The 2008 National Flood Conference registration information is now available online at 
http://bsa.nfipstat.com. You may save $75.00 by registering online no later than Friday, April 11, 

2008. 


The web site also contains information on the Agency of the Year Award and Public Awareness 

Materials Contest. Click on the link below to go directly to this information. 


http://bsa.nfipstat.com/2008nfc_contest.pdf 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Catherine King at 
Cking28@csc.com. 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, FISCAA, Government Technical Representative 

Suggested Routing: Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting 
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